
QUESTION 
QUESTION 

EXPLANATION
The officials permitted A1 to attempt unmerited Free Throws or the officials fail 

to award a merited Free Throws. Which of the following is the Last opportunity 

officials have to correct this error?

2.10.2

In the course, of normal starting, running, or stopping, a ball passed by A2 

strikes B1 in the foot/leg. The official: 
4.29, 9.4

A2 ends their dribble with the left foot in contact with the playing court. A2 

jumps off that foot and lands on their left foot followed by their right foot. The 

official rules this:

4.44.2.3

A1 is holding the ball at the free throw “elbow”. Defender B2 obtains an initial 

legal guarding position on A1. A1 attempts to dribble pass B2, and B2 moves 

obliquely to maintain their position. A1 does not get his/her head and both 

shoulders past the torso of B2. As A1 nears the basket, contact occurs with B2. 

The official rules:

4.23.3, 4.7.2b

Team B has the ball at their disposal for an alternating-possession throw-in 

when A1 commits a foul against B1. When play resumes following the foul, 

which of the following is true about the subsequent throw-in? 

6.4.5

A1 is attempting a final  Free Throw. Before the ball leaves A1 hand, B1 in a 

marked lane spot violates, followed by A2, who is located behind the 3 point 

line, comes in before the ball has made contact with the basket. The officials 

rules:

6.4.3c, 9.1.3f

A1 is dribbling in A’s Backcourt when the ball accidentally strikes his/her ankle 

and bounces away. During the interrupted dribble, A1 fouls B1 in attempting to 

continue the dribble. Team B is in the bonus. 

4.12.2, 4.19.7

B1 is charged with an intentional foul on A1 who is in the act of shooting a 

successful two point or three point try.
4.19.3

Thrower A1 inbounds the ball to A2. A2 immediately throws the ball back to A1. 

When A1 touches the pass A1 has one foot touching inbounds and the other 

foot not touching the floor

4.35.1

Following a goal by A1 the head coach of B confronts the center official with 

language that is considered to be argumentative. What ruling/action would be 

best in handling the situation

4.48

During a jump ball, jumpers A1 and B1 do not touch the ball until one or both 

have returned to the floor
6.3.7

B1 in a marked free-throw lane space, enters the free throw prematurely. The 

administering official properly signals the violation and A1 attempts the free 

throw. However, A1’s attempt does not enter the basket or touch the ring. 

Officials rule…

6.4.3
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A1 tries for a goal and B1 jumps and attempts to block the shot, but instead 

slaps or strikes the backboard and the ball goes in the basket or does not go in 

the basket.

10.4.4

A2 sets a screen on the side/front (within visual field), of B1 who is stationary 4.40.3

An official calls a double foul or a double technical foul (only two opponents). 

Official rules:
4.19.8

A screen: 4.40.1

A team is in control: 4.12.2

Team control ends when the ball is: 4.12.3a

If either team fouls during an alternating-possession throw-in: 6.4.5

If a defender has obtained legal guarding position, the dribbler shall get: 4.7.2b

To establish legal screening position, the screener shall: 4-40-2d

If the alternating-possession procedure has not been established, the jump ball 

shall be between
6-4-3 NOTE

A player who has been replaced may not re-enter until: 3-3-4

After establishing a pivot foot: 4-44-3a

If a person who should be attempting a free throw is injured or disqualified: 8-2

During an interrupted dribble: 4-15-6

After coming to a stop when neither foot can be a pivot: 4-44-4

All of following are true statements regarding sleeves/tights, EXCEPT: 3-5-3

An injured or bleeding player, tended to by a coach or other bench personnel, 

may remain in the game if:
3-3-6, 7

The head coach loses his right to stand in the coaching box when a/an ________ 

technical foul is called.
10-5 PENALTY


